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Dear -

As you are no doubt aware, Mr. Ormeby-Gore and his
colleagues have returned from East Africa. They are now
engaged on the prepardtion of a Report, in pursuvance of the
terms of reference to their Commission,and that Report will
be presented to me, as soon as it is ready.

I understand from Mr. Ormsby-Gore that the
enquiries and investigations of his Commisseion have put the
Commissioners in a position to report upon the important sub jects
comprised in the reference to the East Africa Committee, and I
am in hope that these regz\ endutlons will be acceptable to me

Tors e
and thatAahey ay be made the subject of administrative action
without delay.

I gather, however, that the Report will not be ready
for some EZ:ﬁrand it is obvious that I cannot express any opindon
on its recommendations until they have received the consideration
of the Government. Meanwhile, I have had to consider the
vosition of the East African Committee and of several bther

Committees dealing with East African aihjects. I feel that it

i8 unreasonable to impose upon the Eust African Committee thg
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to impose upon the East Afrisan Committee the duty of
carrying on a laborious epquiry into matters which are
within 1ts terms of reference, but vaich will alse be
dealt with in Mr.OrmsbyeGore's Report to me. ‘
1 nave eome to the eonslusion, therefore, that :
the Bast Afriean Committee should not be invited to
continue its investigations, at any rate for the present.
¥hen the Report of Mr,Ormsby-Gore's Commission has been
fully oconsidered, it will be necessary to pass under
review the whole subjeet of enquiry both Ly the Bast
Africsn and o ther do—ituu, and 0 deeide how far it
may be expedient to propose a further enquiry into any
matters not sufficiently covered by lr.Ormsby-Gore's
Report. in that case the desirability of new terms of
reference, vhich might include aspeats of the "land” and -
“education” questions, would have to be eomtdorod.'(/ﬂu
necessity for such action can well be determined later.
At the moment my chief objest is to ;vold unnecessary
duplication of work and to deal as promptdy as possible
with the recommendations of the Commission, and 1 desired -
to write you at some length, not only to :.nron you
the position of affairs, but more ’uﬁululy to o'x‘on.“”
my cordial thasiFy Tor the serviges you have slready d

I
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rendered to the Government as a member of the Bast

African Committee,
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19th January, 19z

My dear Southborougn,

Your iraft letter for the members of the
Last african Commi ttee jus: meets the case and 1 am
circilnating 1t with « few “uilte minor al tearations.

/ 4 encloee 4 2opy &n the form in which it will go

30 many tniks for your helv.

Yours msinoerely,

16 Lord Jouthoorouxh,Gib.,GCMG,, GCVG, KCBI,
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1: ) " | January,1920.
\ \JI“L .
Dear 33'/‘ -
/

An you are no doubt aware, !ir.Ormesby-Oore and
his collsagues have resturned from LBast Africa. They are
nov engaged on the preparation of a Report, in pursuance of
the terms of reference to their Commismsion, and that Report
will ve presented to me, aem eoon as it is ready.

4 understand from ¥r,0rmsby-Gore that the en-
wuirdee 2nd investig.tione of his Commission have put the
Cormissloners in a position to report upon the important
sutjects comprised in the reference to the Zast Africa
Cowrittee, and 1 am in hope that thsse recommendations
vill te acceptable to me and that some,at any rate,of them
may Le wade the sublect of administrative nction without
delay.

1 gnther, however, that the Keport will not be
ready for some weeks and it is obvious that ! cannot
express any opinion on its recommendations until they have
recei ved the eoneideration of the Government. Ioinvhilo.

1 nave had %0 consider the position of thé ldet African
Comuittee and of several other Committees demling with

dast ~f:rjcan subjecte. 1 feel that it is unreasonable
¢ o 4
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to impose upon the Hast African Committee the duty of
carrying on a laborious enquiry into matters which are
within its terms of refer mce, but whioh will -1;0 e
dealt with in Mr,.Ormsby-Oore's Heport to me.

1l huve come to t.oe eonslusion, therefore, wuot
the ast African Committee should not be invited to
continue its investigations, at any rats for the present,
“nen the Report of Mr,0rmsby Gore's Commission has been
fully considered, it will Le necessary to pass under
reviev the whole eubjeat of enquiry both by the East
African and other Committeew, and to decide how far it
may be expedient to wropose a further enquiry inte any
matters not sufficiently covered by iNr,Ormesby-Gore's
Report. ggﬁmz ceee the desir:bility of new terms of
reference, nhich might include aspects of the “land® and

“edudation” questions, would have to be econsidered. The

necessity for such agtion can well be determined later.

At the moment my chief objest iv to avold unneeessary
duplicaticn of work and to deal as promptly as possible ?
with the recommendations of the Commiseion, md 1 dound
to write you at some length, not only to mfm you of

the position of affairs, but wore particularly to express

my cordial thanks for the serviees you have alresdy
rendered




render«d to the Government as a member of the Last

-

africen Committee,

o4
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2 BEATON GATE, LONDON, S.W.|

22nd January, 1925,

Toe Rt. Hon, Colonel-L, C. M, S. Amery, M,P,,
Colonial Office,
S.W. 1,

Leur Sir,

In Mr Oldbam's absence in America I have
1o thank you for your letter of 21st January regarding
the East Africa Committee, This will be brought to
Mr Oldbam's attention immediately on his return in a -~

fortnight, b

I am,

Yours very truly,

b8 o
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London Sthool of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine. 57

r
| PLease QuoTe THis RerERence TEMPORARY OFFicE @

NUMBER IN YOUR REmLY
INSTITUTE OF HISTORICAL RESEARCH,
UNIVERSITY OF LONDON)

MALET $TREET, w.C.I.

January 22nd. 1925,

Dear Mr Amery,

I have to acknowledge with chanks the receipt of your letter of
yesterday's date kindly informing me a&s to your decisiom regarding the East
?-ma Comaittee. Although I am much interested in the enquiry, I cannot
honestly say that I am sorry to hear that it will no longer be scontinued,
because it has occupied a great deal of time which I ocan 111 spare at present.

I am mch indebted to you for the explanation you have sent me
and also for the concluding paragraph of your note.

Yours very truly,

Q. 4,J/f;//,lu —y

The Rt. Hom. L. S. Amery, P.C., M.P.
Colonial Office,
Downing Street. S.W.l.

_—
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22nd Jenuary , 1925.

s I hove to thank you
ur letter of yesterday's date
r1i ¢ the Fast Afrisan Committee,
I juite understand that, uﬁder the
wtuuces, it would scarcely serve
«.eful purnoce for the Committee
continue ite investigations,at any
1t present, I much ap reciage
#riting me 8o fully regarding
tter,
day I ti ke this
crtunity, somewhat belated I fear,
cvergratulatiag you oa your appoint-
boowd o dshing you every success



22nd January , 1925.

r dr, avery,
I h ve to thunk ;ou
ur lettsr of yest-rday'e date
11 .# the Zaept Afrisan Committee,
1 juite unierstand that, under the
iwvtuucer, it sould scarcely serve
«.eful purnoce for the Commitice
outinue its investipations,at any
1t present. I much ap reciasge
writing mdo full; regurding
tter.,
Moy I t ke this
crtunity, somewhat belated I fear,
curpratulationg you oan your appoint-

L, und .ishing JOu every success
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28th January, 1925.

oo rvery :

I am in receipt of your letter of the
st Jaruary and note that you have decided
not to ask the Iast African Comhittee to con-
tinue its inveatigation for the present.

21

If you are of opinion that duplication of
enquiry is golag on I quite a%:ee with you that
the soomer 1t 1s settlad the tter.

I shall be interested to see the f£inal published
Report of Ormgby-Gore's Commiasion. There was one
mdtter which I askel him to make some enquiries
abqut on the spot and that was with reference to
t!ﬂ position of the ex-Survice Settler. If this
i8es not come strictly within the terms of reference
of the Commission,at any rate may I golicit on their
behalf yeur private consideration .

I twust you are keeping well.

With kind regards, ;
Sircerely yours,

= ;’//,”}'L~— ' ’
V4 ’LQ/ 2

The Rt. Hon.L.C.lL.S. Amery, M.r.
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Teu{/gyiﬁggry,

In acknowledging your letter of the 2Ist inst ”
respecting the work of the Eaust African Committee,I
venture to hope that when the Report of the Ormesby-
Gore Commission has been considered by you and the Governe
ment it may be found advimable to reconstitute the
Committee in order that their work may be followed up and
deve loped. )
I am p;rsonally sorry not to be able to continue the
work but I ree that we do not want to work unnecessarily.
I am trying to make a study of the progeess and
present status and problems of the "subjeot races" within
tne Empire and,if time and strength permit,to write

some thing helpful on the matter.

Yours sincerely




